

ARLENE CHIA FUI LIN



**ASSOCIATE
DIRECTOR**

Qualifications:

Degree in Quantity Surveying (BSc - Hons)

Diploma in Quantity Surveying (Dip Arb)

Memberships and Associations:

Member of the Royal Institute of Surveyor Malaysia (MRISM)

Registered Quantity Surveyor with the Board of Quantity Surveyors Malaysia (Reg. QS)

Associate Member of Chartered Institute of Arbitrator Malaysia (ACI Arb)

Geographical Experience:

Asia Pacific

Home Office: Malaysia

Email: arlene.chia@charltonmartin.com

Summary

Arlene is a Quantity Surveyor and has over 21 years of working experience in the construction industry. She has worked for Quantity Surveying Consultant firm, contractor organizations, project management and claim consultancy firms. She has assisted a number of Main Contractors in the compilation of claim documentation relating to issues involving variation works, loss and expenses, prolongation, acceleration and various aspects of a contractual nature. She has also acted as assistant to Expert Witness of researching, analysing and drafting quantum analysis reports for various Arbitration/litigation/CIPAA proceedings involving commercial, residential and infrastructure projects.

Sector Experience (Detailed Sector Sheets Available Upon Request)

- Oil & Gas
- Commercial and Residential
- Utilities
- Infrastructure
- Power
- Transportation

Employment

2016	Charlton Martin Consultants Sdn Bhd Associate Director
2013 - 2016	Axiom Consultants Sdn Bhd Associate Director
2007 - 2013	Axiom Consultants Sdn Bhd Senior Consultant
2002 - 2007	MBR Associates (M) Sdn Bhd Senior Consultant
2001 - 2002	Shademaker (M) Sdn Bhd Director
1999 - 2000	Shademaker (M) Sdn Bhd Contract Manager
1996 - 1999	Autoways Construction Sdn Bhd Contract Executive
1995 - 1996	YS Chan Consultants Sdn Bhd Quantity Surveyor
1992 - 1993	Gerak Reka Akitek Sdn Bhd Contract Executive